JOSHUA DAVIS

FULL-STACK WEB

CONTACT 1-719-242-7089 Joshua.davis@atlasschool.com https://github.com/JD037 601 N Seminole Ave Claremore, OK 74017 SKILLS Version Control/Git Responsive Design Debugging and Troubleshooting

EDUCATION

API Integration

Atlas School (formerly Holberton)

User Experience (UX) Principles

Fullstack WebDev Student

Jan 2023 - Present

Computer Science & Full-Stack Diploma

Atlas School is a peer and project-based 20 month software engineering school in Tulsa, Oklahoma. The curriculum began with the fundamentals of software engineering, starting in C, and worked up to Full Stack Web Development covering Front-End, Back-End, and DevOps engineering.

LANGUAGES/ FRAMEWORKS

HTML/CSS

Javascript

Python

Jest

Node.Js

React

PROFILE

As a dedicated full-stack web development student at Atlas School, I'm fully immersed in the intricacies of software engineering. My background spans military service to entrepreneurial ventures, ingraining in me a resilience that's vital in tech. My journey has been fueled by a deep-seated enthusiasm for the transformative power of technology, particularly AI, and a commitment to keeping my family at the forefront of this digital evolution. Currently, I'm channeling my drive into developing a personal website and exploring e-commerce through a dropshipping site. With graduation on the horizon, I'm excited to navigate the tech industry's flexible opportunities, aiming to blend remote work and freelance ventures with family time.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Fullstack WebDev Student

Atlas School

Jan 2023 - Present (1 year 1 month)

Atlas School is a peer and project-based 20 month software engineering school
in Tulsa, Oklahoma. The curriculum began with the fundamentals of software
engineering, starting in C, and worked up to Full Stack Web Development
covering Front-End, Back-End, and DevOps engineering.

Assistant Property Manager

Dark Skies Vactions

Aug 2019 - Jan 2022 (2 years 6 months)

 Various roles and responsibilities while assisting the property manager in the care and maintenance of up to ten short-term rental properties at one time.

Team Lead

Chuy's Handyman Services & Remodeling Dec 2016 - Feb 2019 (2 years 3 months) LLC

 General Labor and project planning, helped run a 4-5 person crew on hundreds of remodels, along with a lot of customer interaction and transactions.

Home Care Support Specialist

Community Options, Inc.

Jul 2013 - Sep 2015 (2 years 3 months)

- Fostered a nurturing home environment tailored to individual client needs.
- Facilitated community engagement by coordinating and accompanying clients to various activities. Implemented individualized program plans focusing on skills development such as household management and financial literacy.
- Offered guidance, mentoring, and daily counseling, ensuring each individual worked towards their personal milestones.
- Prioritized confidentiality and maintained detailed progress records for each client.

JOSHUA DAVIS

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

1-719-242-7089	15R-Attack Helicopter of
	chief
# +//-: thurb/ 10007	United States Department of De
ttps://github.com/JD037 601 N Seminole Ave Claremore, OK 74017	 Entered basic training at Ft. J Entered Aviation branch train 2008. Served as AH-64D Attack heli Korea 2009-2010. Served as A
EXPERTISE • Creative Problem Solving: Adept at	Texas 2010, 2012. Deployed to various locations Shifted from Active Duty to R Ended service in 2015 Bartles As a Crew Chief and Repairer
employing innovative thinking and advanced technical skills to overcome challenges, resulting in	responsibilities spanned a bro role in ensuring the operation helicopters in the U.S. Army's
inventive and effective solutions to complex problems in software development and systems integration. Continuous Learning and Adaptation: Committed to staying current with emerging technologies	 Throughout my tenure, I colla crew members to ensure the operations, taking pride in up aviation community.
and industry trends, ensuring the application of best practices and contemporary tools in project	PROJECTS
execution and personal skill enhancement.	Chuy's Handyman & Rer
	Associated with Chuy's Handyman Serv
	Taking on my first solo Website design
	Skills: ClipChamp · Commercial Photogr Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) · HTML
REFERENCES	Holberton Hacksprint
Charley Ellison	Associated with Holberton School Tulsa
1-720-810-1260	Holberton Tulsa Hack Sprint. The theme delivery services like Hello fresh, Blue A apocalypse world.
ops@darkskies.vacations	Skills: Google Maps API · Bootstrap (Fra
Chuy Diaz	
1-918-945-0770	
https://www.facebook.com/	

chuyshandmanservices/

CONTACT

WORK EXPERIENCE

15D Attack Holic crew

Jun 2008 - Jul 2015 (7 years 2 months)

- Jackson, SC June 2008.
- ning at Ft. Eustis, Va Sept 2008 Graduated Dec
- icopter repairer (15R) in Camp Humphreys, South AH-64D Attack helicopter Crew Chief in Ft. Hood,
- s in Iraq from Jan-Dec 2011.
- Reservist in 2012 per Army enlistment contract
- sville, Ok Reserve unit.
- for the AH-64D Apache helicopter, my
- oad spectrum of critical tasks. I played a pivotal nal readiness of one of the most advanced attack arsenal. My duties included:
- aborated closely with pilots, engineers, and other safety, efficiency, and effectiveness of all flight holding the highest standards of the U.S. Army

modeling Website

vices & Remodeling LLC

for a company i've worked for previously.

raphy · Google Maps API · Bootstrap (Framework) · JavaScript ·

e is "Breakfast" so we are making a web site modeled after meal kit pron, and Home Chef, except our company delivers in a post zombie

amework) · JavaScript · Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) · HTML